Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Lee (CTPIS) <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 2:55 PM

To: Jenny Lim; assignments; SUR

Cc: Eddie Sim (CTPIS)

Subject: RE: Request for Survey (OD) - SNN4330G / Mercedes Benz A200 DOA: 15.11.2024 - SNM24D206641/C01/LEEPG

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam

We will arrange survey on without prejudice basis.
Dear LKK

Please arrange to survey the vehicle: SNN4330G
Workshop: LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
DOA: 15/11/2024 18:40

Excess: $2000

OSP: No

VDL: Yes

Best Regards,

Cecilia Lee
Claims Department

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@Iaihuat.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2024 2:37 pm

To: Cecilia Lee (CTPIS) <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Request for Survey (OD) - SNN4330G / Mercedes Benz A200 DOA: 15.11.2024

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Cecilia

We refer to the above matter.

Please can you arrange to survey our mutual client’s vehicle no. SNN 4330G?
Supporting documents and photographs have uploaded in EZclaim for your reference.

Thank you.



Kind regards

Jenny Lim

LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03

Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722

Tel: 64538110

Fax: 64596267



